ETATE OF NEW MEX:ZO

ENERGY amoMINERALS DEPARTMENT
OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HCEBS DiSTRICT OFFICE

December 9, 1G85
TONEY ANAYA

STVERNGA

Tempo Ener-v Inc.

4000 North Big Spring, Suits 109
Midland, Texas 79705

Re: Exxon Federal SWD #2-M, 9-26-22
Gentlemen:

We have received the subsequent report on converting the above referenced
well to a salt water disposal well.

According to Order R-7973, the packer was to be set at approximately
4400 feet. Your report shows the packer to be set at 4000 feet.

When the packer is pulled for any reason, we request that you set the
packer at the depth approved by the order. The standard setting for

packers in this type of well is no more than 100 feet above the top
perforations.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

o

tJerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS:bp
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